
Budget & Finance Agenda 
January 13, 2015 

Agenda 
Budget & Finance Committee Meeting  
Tuesday, January 13, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.  
Jackson Village Hall  
N168W20733 Main St  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
 
2. Approval of Budget & Finance Minutes: December 9, 2014. 
 
3. Approval of December Treasurer’s Report and Check Register. 
 
4. Amendment to Municipal Bond Schedule. 
 
5. Governmental Responsibility Resolution for Runoff Management Grants. 
 
6. Citizens to address the Budget & Finance Committee. 
 
7. Adjourn. 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 

the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 
 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be taken by 

any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in this 
meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting without 

violating the open meeting law. 



 

Budget & Finance Minutes  
December 9, 2014 

Page 1 of 2 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Budget & Finance Committee Meeting  
Tuesday, December 9, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall  
N168W20733 Main St.  
Jackson, WI 53037 

 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 

 
 President Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 Members Present:  President Kannenberg, Trustee Olson and Trustee Kufahl. 
 Members Absent:  None. 
 Staff Present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Chief John Skodinski, Jim Micech, Chief 

Dolnick, Kelly Valentino.   
 

2. Approval of Budget & Finance Minutes: November 11, 2014 Meeting. 
 
Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to approve the minutes from the November 
11, 2014, meeting.   
Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. Approval of November Treasurer’s Report and Check Register. 
 
Discussion of the November Invoices ensued. 
 
Check number 85173 for B&L Copies in the amount of $218.82 was questioned.  This 
was for the Fire Department Open House Flyers and Stickers, Copies for the Police 
Department and a Banner for the Recreation Department that was reimbursed by WPRA. 
 
Check number 85180 for Charles Equipment in the amount of $1,229.50 was questioned.  
This was for a replacement of the timer on the generator.  
 
Check number 85319 for Garland Company in the amount of $200 was questioned.  This 
was for a roof assessment program for all Village Buildings.  There will be an additional 
invoice. 
 
Check number 85344 for Jim Schaub in the amount of $938.50 was questioned.  This was 
for replacement of the caulk at the splash pad, repair of a garage door at the WWTP, and 
garage door replacement at the Village Hall.  Also, there will be an additional invoice for 
repair on the police department side.  
 
After review, motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to approve the treasurer’s report 
and check register.  Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. Community Center Electric Hand Dryers. 
 
Motion by Pres. Kannenberg, second by Tr. Olson, to recommend the item of electric 
hand dryers for the Community Center to the Village Board without recommendation.   
Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 



 

Budget & Finance Minutes  
December 9, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 
 

5. Final Pay Request – Shared Use Path Apple Lane & CTH P – Denny Rahn. 
 
Brian Kober presented information on the item. This was for two projects, the Shared Use 
Path and the Park and Ride.  The landscaping is holding up.  Brian recommended that the 
item be paid.  The Board of Public Works recommended approval. 
Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson, to Recommend Approval of the Final Pay 
Request – Shared Use Path Apple Lane & CTH P – Denny Rahn in the amount of $1,000. 
Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously.  
 

6. Replacement of Bobcat Skid – Steer Loader at WWTP. 
 
Brian Kober presented information on the item.  The Board of Public Works 
recommended approval of the item.  Brian commented that there were questions on the 
Tier 4 engine because of the emissions.  He researched and this type of engine has been 
in use for over a year.  This engine does not have the same issues as the bigger plow 
trucks.  Brian recommended the skid steer at $23,998.29 with the $9,000 trade in. The 
new skid steer will be placed at the street department.  The current skid steer at the street 
department will then go to the waste water treatment plant.  The current skid steer at the 
waste water treatment plant will be traded in.               
Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to Recommend Approval of the Bobcat Skid 
– Steer Loader in the amount of $23,998.29, this amount includes the $9,000 trade in.    
Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

7. Citizens to address the Budget & Finance Committee. 
 

 None. 
 

8.   Adjourn. 
 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to adjourn at 7:12 p.m.  
Vote: 3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk/Treasurer 



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular    1 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

      1,812.00       85370 WASHINGTON COUNTY TREASURER
DOG LICENSE #7826-8354

12/04/2014

        439.90       85371 ADAMSON INDUSTRIES CORP.
INV #124810 / WINDOW,PANEL / JPD

12/04/2014

        551.66       85372 AFLAC
INV #860029 / DEC 2014

12/04/2014

         77.99       85373 AIRGAS USA, LLC
INV #9033297452 / OXYGEN / WWTP

12/04/2014

      2,145.80       85374 ASSOCIATED  BANK
ACCT #4359 9500 0117 8339 / VILLAGE

12/04/2014

        205.45       85375 AT&T
V HALL,WWTP,PARKS ACCTS

12/04/2014

         51.23       85376 B&L COPIES & MORE, LLC
INV #14207 / PARKING SIGNS / JPD

12/04/2014

      7,067.50       85377 BADGER STATE WASTE LLC
INV #1073 / BIOSOLIDS HAULING / WWTP

12/04/2014

         58.38       85378 BENDLIN FIRE EQUIPMENT CO., INC.
INV #86873 / CAMLOK COUPLING / JFD

12/04/2014

        170.00       85379 BIASEW
JAN 29,FEB 3 TRAINING / BLDG INSPECT

12/04/2014

         15.00       85380 BIASEW
JACKET / BLDG INSPECT

12/04/2014

      4,980.00       85381 BLOOM COMPANIES, LLC
INV #9442 / OCT-NOV / SHARED USE PATH

12/04/2014

      2,000.00       85382 CARDINAL ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
INV #40566 / OCT SAMPLES / WWTP

12/04/2014

      2,900.00       85383 CARPETLAND USA
INV #91566241 / CARPET-JPD / V HALL

12/04/2014

        216.74       85384 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
SUPPLIES / JPD,STREETS

12/04/2014

        271.89       85385 CDW GOVERNMENT
INV #QT18480 / SUPPLIES / JPD

12/04/2014

         92.31       85386 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE
GARNISHMENTS / 12-1-14 PAYROLL

12/04/2014

      5,334.50       85387 CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC
INV #90684431 / ALUM SULFATE / WWTP

12/04/2014

      1,536.00       85388 CLARK DIETZ, INC.
INV #415735 / DIGESTER / SEP 27-OCT 31

12/04/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular    2 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

         50.22       85389 CONLEY MEDIA, LLC
ACCT #153922 / PUBLIC HEAR,NOTICE

12/04/2014

        586.19       85390 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.
MED SUPPLIES / JFD

12/04/2014

      7,780.70       85391 ENERGENECS, INC.
GRINDER PUMP,CUSTOM JOB / WWTP

12/04/2014

         45.00       85392 EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION
NOV 2014 WORK PERMITS

12/04/2014

        334.40       85393 EQUIPMENT RENTALS INC.
INV#101979-1 / SCAFFOLDING / WWTP

12/04/2014

        114.89       85394 FASTENAL COMPANY
SUPPLIES / WWTP

12/04/2014

          7.79       85395 FISHER, RENEE
REIMBURSE PROGRAM SUPPLIES / REC

12/04/2014

      9,239.62       85396 GAI CONSULTANTS
INV#2084641/PRJCT#WI40213/OCT-NOV/WATER

12/04/2014

        250.00       85397 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
RADIO REPAIRS / JFD

12/04/2014

        178.50       85398 GERKE, KARIE E.
BASKETBALL / OCT 7-NOV 29 / REC

12/04/2014

      2,318.82       85399 GREAT-WEST
DEFERRED COMP / 12-1-14 PAYROLL

12/04/2014

      1,233.89       85400 GROTA APPRAISALS, LLC
MAINT OF ASSMNT RECORDS CNTRACT / DEC 14

12/04/2014

        328.44       85401 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC.
INV #283378482 / COLILERT / WATER

12/04/2014

        387.00       85402 JACKSON PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION
UNION DUES / DEC 2014

12/04/2014

         59.70       85403 JACKSON TRUCK BODY INC.
INV #11376 / DRIVEWAY MARKERS / STREETS

12/04/2014

        671.66       85404 LEMKE, DIANE
UTILITY SERVICES FOR NOV 16-30, 2014

12/04/2014

         35.00       85405 LOOMANS, JESSICA
PHONE REIMBURSE / NOV 2014 / REC

12/04/2014

        169.08       85406 MASTER BUILDERS
REFUND ACCT #5835 / PAID TWICE / WATER

12/04/2014

        638.40       85407 MENARDS - WEST BEND
SUPPLIES,RETURNS/ WATER,WWTP

12/04/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular    3 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

         30.00       85408 NFPA
INV #6255674X / BALANCE DUE / JFD

12/04/2014

        146.17       85409 OFFICE DEPOT
ACCT#42573612 / SUPPLIES / JFD,ADMIN,REC

12/04/2014

         86.97       85410 PAPERDIRECT, INC.
INV #114153/01013 / BANNER / REC

12/04/2014

         23.00       85411 PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS
SHIPPING,REPANEL SHIELD / JFD

12/04/2014

        327.91       85412 PIEPER ELECTRIC, INC.
LIGHT REPAIR,WIRE NEW PUMP / V HALL,WWTP

12/04/2014

        110.00       85413 PINEHURST PROPERTIES
REFUND OVERPAYMENT / ACCT #071-7137-62

12/04/2014

         50.00       85414 PLUMBING INSPECTORS ASSOC OF SE WI
FEB 20, 2015 TRAINING / BLDG INSPECT

12/04/2014

      1,975.00       85415 PORTA-PAINTING
INV #17059 / COLLECTION ARM / WWTP

12/04/2014

         24.07       85416 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC.
INV #51118214 / ARGON / STREETS

12/04/2014

        259.00       85417 PROS 4 TECHNOLOGY LLC
INV #4146 / MAINT-NOV / REC

12/04/2014

         26.25       85418 RICOH USA, INC.
INV #18996829 / DEC 2014 / JPD

12/04/2014

      4,125.48       85419 SABEL MECHANICAL LLC
INV #1086 / REPAIR SKIMMER ARM / WWTP

12/04/2014

        345.00       85420 SPIRAC (USA), INC.
INV #S1050 / 90M BAGS / WWTP

12/04/2014

        182.00       85421 SULLIVAN-BROUGH, INC.
INV #3165706 / CALIBRATION GAS / WWTP

12/04/2014

         55.98       85422 THOMA, DALE L.
REIMBURSE PANTS / WATER

12/04/2014

         40.00       85423 TRI-COUNTY WATERWORKS ASSOCIATION
DEC 11,2014 MEETING / WATER

12/04/2014

         54.89       85424 U.S. CELLULAR
ACCT #300168393 / INV #61284626 / JFD

12/04/2014

         35.00       85425 V.A.L.U.E. IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT
INV #2015-058 / 2015 MEMBERSHIP FEE

12/04/2014

         34.99       85426 WASHINGTON COUNTY CLERK
INV #1024 / ELECTION EXPENSES

12/04/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular    4 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        594.00       85427 WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
2014 DRUG GRANT CONTRIBUTION / JPD

12/04/2014

         89.01       85428 WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICAL COLLEGE
INV #S0579527 / TRAINING CLASSES / JPD

12/04/2014

      7,459.31       85429 WE ENERGIES
REC,WWTP,WATER,VILLAGE,JFD ACCTS

12/04/2014

      1,123.40       85430 WI SCTF
GARNISHMENTS / 12-1-14 PAYROLL

12/04/2014

        283.62       85431 XEROX CORPORATION
INV #77050127 / NOV 2014 / ADMIN

12/04/2014

         48.38       85432 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP
INV #2184924 / ELECTRODE PAD / JPD

12/04/2014

        100.00       85433 ACA MUSIC & ENTERTAINMENT CORP
DEPOSIT / NEW REVUE / REC

12/10/2014

         82.92       85434 ALADTEC, INC.
INV #10055 / EMS MANAGER- JAN 2015 / JFD

12/10/2014

        225.02       85435 AT&T
JPD,JFD,REC,STREETS ACCTS

12/10/2014

         31.98       85436 BENEDUM, ROBERT J.
REIMBURSEMENT FOR JEANS / WATER

12/10/2014

         15.00       85437 BIASEW
JACKET / BLDG INSPECT

12/10/2014

      1,507.88       85438 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
INV #81616837 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

12/10/2014

          4.10       85439 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
INV #259725 / HYD FILTER / WWTP

12/10/2014

        349.38       85440 CINTAS CORP
FIRST AID SUPPLIES / WATER,WWTP,STRTS

12/10/2014

         71.58       85441 CLOTHES CLINIC, INC.
INV #110456 / MATS / VILLAGE HALL

12/10/2014

        413.52       85442 CONLEY MEDIA, LLC
ACCT #201353 / EVENT ADS / REC

12/10/2014

        624.75       85443 CRC CONCRETE RAISING CORP
INV #2014-1773 / RAISE SIDEWALKS-HICKORY

12/10/2014

        600.00       85444 CSC
INV #10082 / COMPUTER REPAIRS / JPD

12/10/2014

        270.00       85445 DATALINE SERVICES, INC.
INV #12839 / SRV WORK / V HALL,WWTP

12/10/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular    5 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        117.41       85446 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC.
NOV 14 TICKETS / WATER,WWTP,TELECOMM

12/10/2014

      3,210.69       85447 EDGARTON, ST.PETER,PETAK & ROSENFELDT
ACCT #20967-000 / NOV BILLING

12/10/2014

        271.31       85448 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.
MED SUPPLIES / JFD

12/10/2014

        276.25       85449 ENDURACLEAN, INC.
INV #7859 / TOWELS,GLOVES / WWTP

12/10/2014

        450.00       85450 EXPRESS NEWS
ACCT #7076 / EVENT ADS,EBLASTS / REC

12/10/2014

         25.26       85451 FASTENAL COMPANY
SUPPLIES / WWTP

12/10/2014

        186.28       85452 FOX BROTHER'S PIGGLY WIGGLY
ACCT #1710 / NOV 2014 / JFD

12/10/2014

        339.00       85453 FRISTED, TODD A.
REIMBURSE MILEAGE / JPD

12/10/2014

        127.50       85454 GILLITZER ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.
INV #14911 / 11-29 SRV TO HOIST / REC

12/10/2014

        424.17       85455 GRAINGER, INC
MISC SUPPLIES / JFD,WWTP

12/10/2014

         13.88       85456 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC.
INV #283704363 / COLILERT / WATER

12/10/2014

         32.45       85457 JACKSON AUTO SERVICE
INV #21875 / COOLANT,FLUSH / JFD

12/10/2014

        451.50       85458 JOHNSTONE, DEBI
ZUMBA,SHAPE-UP / OCT-DEC / REC

12/10/2014

        671.66       85459 LEMKE, DIANE
UTILITY SERVICES FOR DEC 1-15, 2014

12/10/2014

        510.89       85460 LENZ ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR LLC
INV #18997 / CORD,SEALS / WWTP

12/10/2014

         41.00       85461 LIVE AND BE FIT PT
NOV SESSIONS / REC

12/10/2014

        358.32       85462 MENARDS - WEST BEND
SUPPLIES / V HALL, REC,WWTP

12/10/2014

        854.10       85463 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO., THE
POLICY #2832L-G / JAN 2015 / #009180

12/10/2014

        113.86       85464 OFFICE DEPOT
ACCT #42573612 / INV#741371215001 / REC

12/10/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular    6 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

         25.00       85465 PATEL, MAYUR
PROGRAM REFUND / REC

12/10/2014

        504.95       85466 PROS 4 TECHNOLOGY LLC
INV #4145 / MAINT,BACK-UP-NOV / V HALL

12/10/2014

      1,600.00       85467 RESERVE ACCOUNT
ACCT #27882406 / POSTAGE

12/10/2014

        759.00       85468 SCHLOEMER LAW FIRM
CLIENT #11387-000 / NOV 2014 MUNI COURT

12/10/2014

         91.16       85469 SYSCO EAST
INV #412031227 / CONCESSIONS / REC

12/10/2014

          6.49       85470 TENNIES ACE HARDWARE INC.
ACCT #78777 / NOV 2014 / JPD

12/10/2014

        455.29       85471 U.S. CELLULAR
JPD, VILLAGE ACCTS

12/10/2014

         36.60       85472 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
ACCT #693348-000-9 / NEHLS,ROHDE

12/10/2014

        349.13       85473 VAUGHAN, BILLIE M.
FRONT DESK,CONCESSIONS / NOV 2014 / REC

12/10/2014

      2,979.12       85474 VILLAGE MART
NOV 2014 / JPD,JFD ACCTS

12/10/2014

      3,106.23       85475 VILLAGE MART
ACCT #VJACK / NOV 2014 / VILLAGE

12/10/2014

      3,293.54       85476 WEST BEND TIRE CO.
INV #99999 / TIRES / JPD

12/10/2014

         86.32       85477 YAHR OIL CO.
INV #67454 / OIL / WWTP

12/10/2014

         30.00       85478 WASHINGTON COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS
RECORDING FEE FOR ORDINANCE 14-04

12/11/2014

        178.96       85479 ALFKE, DOUGLAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        214.15       85480 BOIVIN, DAVID
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        190.46       85481 BOJACK, JESSICA A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        257.11       85482 BORISCH, GLENN E.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        445.34       85483 BREIDENBACH, ALEAH & ANTHONY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular    7 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        280.26       85484 FADDEN, LYN & RAYMOND
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        181.06       85485 LANDOLT, ROBERT W.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        189.63       85486 LATZ, CASEY & JEFFREY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        297.99       85487 LESTER, PATRICIA M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        452.84       85488 MCELROY, JEFFREY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        175.41       85489 MOEGENBURG, CHARLES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        256.44       85490 OLESZAK, KRISTIN & BLAKE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        119.59       85491 PELISEK TRUST
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        336.10       85492 POLIVKA, NANCY & ROBERT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        170.20       85493 PURGETT, PAUL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        289.19       85494 RADMER, WENDY & GARY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        190.55       85495 RAMSTACK, LLOYD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        250.66       85496 REMERS, FRED
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

         12.78       85497 ROMANT, KIMBERLEY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        229.11       85498 SMITH, KIMBERLY & KURT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        167.60       85499 STEFFENS, ERVIN J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        302.46       85500 STEHLY, SANDRA & ROBERT JR.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        234.52       85501 TOENNES, DUANE M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        237.41       85502 WASHBURN, JILL & DARRELL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular    8 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        301.76       85503 WATERS, ANTONI & RYAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        167.97       85504 ZIMMER, GARY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        312.71       85505 ARNDT, SUSAN & DARYL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        291.90       85506 ARVAN, JENNIFER & ANDREW
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        206.03       85507 BANE, JAMIE & GARRETT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        213.60       85508 BEEKMAN, SUSAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        308.74       85509 BELL, JENNIFER & DARYL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        255.54       85510 BISHOP, BETTY A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        157.48       85511 BLAKESLEE, SCOTT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        223.13       85512 BOL, KENNETH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        274.93       85513 BOLZ, WENDY & BRYAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        194.05       85514 BOULD, ALAN J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        415.13       85515 BREIMON, STACEY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        234.36       85516 BRUSS, SHARON K
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        308.70       85517 BYRNE, CHARLENE J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        244.32       85518 CLOW, AMY & DEAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        139.82       85519 DYKEMA, HEATHER & RUSSELL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        155.18       85520 EASTMAN, ANGELA & JOSHUA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        344.58       85521 FIER, NANCY & MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular    9 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        115.92       85522 FRASE, STACY & MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        248.31       85523 FREDERICKS, TARA & JOHN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        257.34       85524 FRITZKE, DEBORAH L & DONALD M
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        303.60       85525 GIBEAUT, CINDY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        266.57       85526 GIGSTEAD, CRAIG A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        178.52       85527 GRIMM, HENRY B
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        182.64       85528 HAYNES, WILLIAM H
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        122.66       85529 JACOBY, BETTY & ROBERT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        151.41       85530 JUNG, RANDAL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        356.09       85531 KIEPERT, JEAN E
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        337.60       85532 KLEPFER, ROBERT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        312.85       85533 KRUEPKE, ANNETTE & KURT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        158.09       85534 KURTZ, JOANN & JAMES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

         82.99       85535 LILLY REVOCABLE LIVI
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        327.03       85536 MANGAN CASEY, CAROLYN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        260.89       85537 MASTROCOLA, JACQUELIN & ANTHONY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        121.94       85538 MODER, KYLE E.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        220.70       85539 MOTHS, JENNIFER & JESSE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        250.69       85540 MROTEK, CHRISTOPHER
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   10 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        210.31       85541 MUELLER, ROBERT J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        134.33       85542 NORDQUIST, JACOB M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        299.06       85543 ORTH, GREGORY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        320.20       85544 PATTERSON, LESLIE A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        223.96       85545 PHILLIPS, ELIZABETH & MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        294.05       85546 PHIPPS, SARAH E.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        160.63       85547 PIEPER, SUZANNE & ROLAND
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        295.64       85548 PIOTROWSKI, HOLLY & STEVEN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        177.57       85549 PITZ, MARY ANN & MICHAEL P.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        198.87       85550 PLAMAN, STEFANIE & MARLYN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        174.28       85551 RATZER, MARIE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        185.18       85552 RENLY, JANE & DAVID
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        312.22       85553 RUPNOW, JOEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        255.29       85554 RYNDERS, LISA & PATRICK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        252.27       85555 SCHELLINGER, JAMES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        231.18       85556 SCHERFF KLAMAN, DEBOR
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        163.56       85557 SCHUMACHER, DARREL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        418.31       85558 SCHWALBACH, GERALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

         72.76       85559 SELODE, SHAWN T.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   11 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        294.51       85560 SIEMANDEL, ERIN & COREY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        201.83       85561 SMITH, JAMES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        194.49       85562 STEWART, KATHRYN & JOHN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        190.95       85563 TREACY, DAWN & TIMOTHY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        184.60       85564 TREINEN, JUDY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        195.22       85565 VON BEHREN, STEVEN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        224.95       85566 WAHL, TIMOTHY J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        350.15       85567 WALDBILLIG, AMBER
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        225.83       85568 WALLS, DEBRA R.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        198.50       85569 WARD, MARK D.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        360.69       85570 WARSH, DANA & ADAM
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

         72.70       85571 WENDT, DAVID
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        148.04       85572 WOYAK, KATHRYN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        281.37       85573 WREN, BETTY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        184.59       85574 ZUEHLSDORF-MACK, LYNN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/17/2014

        238.80       85575 ANDERSON, WALTER P
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        111.34       85576 BATES, WENDY & DANIEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        128.39       85577 BLICHARZ, SUSAN L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        174.93       85578 BURY, RICHARD J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   12 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        188.54       85579 CHAPMAN, CHERYL L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        123.38       85580 CHAPMAN, LAURA & ERIK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        215.35       85581 DADIAN, CYNTHIA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        331.79       85582 DEQUARDO, CHRISTINA & JASON
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        265.96       85583 EERNISSE, REBECCA & NOAH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        247.57       85584 ERDMAN, CHAD C.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        292.23       85585 FEHRING, JON
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        487.72       85586 FELDER, ALAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        278.54       85587 FLEMING, DIANE K.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        169.32       85588 FRIEDRICH, JEFFREY M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        380.66       85589 HADLEY, JANET & MATTHEW
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        113.74       85590 JESKE, DEBBIE A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        201.71       85591 JUBRAN, YOUSEF
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        286.04       85592 JUNG, PAMELA & DALE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        122.66       85593 KACEN, MAY M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        176.09       85594 KERTSCHER, GRANT M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        317.87       85595 KURYLO, PATRICIA L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        182.27       85596 LEMEROND, LAURA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        239.89       85597 LIMBACH, MICHELLE M, & RONALD G.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   13 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        195.65       85598 LUESSOW, AMY & ANTHONY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        286.15       85599 MAGNUSSON, DAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        175.41       85600 MAJESKY, MICHAEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

         89.77       85601 MANGAN CASEY, CAROLYN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        121.79       85602 MCCARTHY, GUY D.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        183.85       85603 MILLER, JOHN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        189.49       85604 MUELLER, KATHLEEN R.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        368.98       85605 PAULSON, LISA & MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        184.22       85606 RIDLEY MEYERS, AMY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        144.79       85607 ROBERTS, JENNIFER
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        347.48       85608 ROSZAK, TINA M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        147.22       85609 SCHULTZ, DENNIS D
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        244.76       85610 SEEGER, JAMES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        226.61       85611 SMITH, JAMES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        204.41       85612 TORSTENSON, GARY E.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        206.10       85613 TRAHAN, TRACY & MICHAEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

         70.82       85614 USELMANN, JEAN & PATRICK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        279.86       85615 WAJERSKI, MEG JO
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        191.68       85616 WATTON, RHONDA K.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   14 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        103.42       85617 WERTZ, SANDRA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        278.90       85618 WILSON, JAMIE & MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        321.36       85619 WOLF, JENNIFER & RAYMOND
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        803.14       85620 WUDI, KRISTIN M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

         89.77       85621 MANGAN, MARY & KEVIN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        226.61       85622 SMITH, MICHAEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/18/2014

        878.40       85623 ANTHEM BCBS
REFUND CALL #14-0334 / 9-15-2014

12/18/2014

         34.14       85624 B&L COPIES & MORE, LLC
INV #14295 / BADGER TRACS BOOKLET / JPD

12/18/2014

      9,517.50       85625 BADGER STATE WASTE LLC
INV #1080 / NOV BIOSOLIDS HAULING / WWTP

12/18/2014

      1,106.31       85626 BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC.
INV #31841464 / NORTHERN TOOL / WWTP

12/18/2014

         92.31       85627 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE
GARNISHMENTS / 12-15-14 PAYROLL

12/18/2014

         45.00       85628 CINTAS CORP
INV #841778181 / NOV BIN CHG / ADMIN

12/18/2014

        165.40       85629 CONLEY MEDIA, LLC
ACCT #201274 / 2015 BUDGET AD / ADMIN

12/18/2014

        336.00       85630 DANCE REVOLUTION
INV #47 / NOV-DEC 2014 CLASSES / REC

12/18/2014

      1,000.00       85631 DENNY RAHN EXCAVATING INC.
INV #1893 / FINAL PAYMENT / PARK N RIDE

12/18/2014

        750.00       85632 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
INV #15TS-WCC / TRAINING-FRISTED / JPD

12/18/2014

         58.68       85633 ELEVATE COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTER
SIX FLAGS TRIP / REC

12/18/2014

      1,935.48       85634 EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINTENANCE, INC.
ORDER #77779 / LADDER 1270 / JFD

12/18/2014

        179.00       85635 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.
INV #1698402 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

12/18/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   15 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

     30,504.50       85636 EWALD CHEVROLET BUICK LLC
2015 CHEVY SILVERADO 2500 / JFD

12/18/2014

      2,318.82       85637 GREAT-WEST
DEFERRED COMP / 12-15-14 PAYROLL

12/18/2014

        787.50       85638 HAWKINS INC.
INV #3671352 / AQUA HAWK / WWTP

12/18/2014

        249.91       85639 KRUEPKE PRINTING
TAX BILL INSERTS / ADMIN

12/18/2014

         73.20       85640 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY
INV #297115 / EVIDENCE TAPE / JPD

12/18/2014

        185.88       85641 MENARDS - WEST BEND
INV #65025 / SUPPLIES / WWTP

12/18/2014

        160.00       85642 MILWAUKEE AREA TECHNICAL COLLEGE
INV #46570 / TUITION / JFD

12/18/2014

        358.78       85643 MILWAUKEE RUBBER PRODUCTS
INV #57990 / HOSE PARTS / WWTP

12/18/2014

        217.15       85644 OFFICE DEPOT
ACCT #42573612 / SUPPLIES / JFD,ADMIN

12/18/2014

        175.00       85645 PROS 4 TECHNOLOGY LLC
INV #4176 / MAINT,BACK-UP-DEC / JFD

12/18/2014

        100.00       85646 RESSEL, SUE
REFUND RENTAL / REC

12/18/2014

         36.16       85647 RICOH USA, INC.
INV #5033540612 / SEPT-NOV / JPD

12/18/2014

         96.80       85648 RUETTEN, CHARLES R.
REIMBURSE PANTS,BELT / JFD

12/18/2014

        160.06       85649 SAM'S CLUB/GEMB
ACCT #7715 0901 1564 4957 / REC

12/18/2014

        266.87       85650 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP
INV #SH077784 / COPIES, LEASE / REC

12/18/2014

         54.22       85651 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABORATORIES
INV #189345 / FINGERPRINT PAD / JPD

12/18/2014

        121.10       85652 SOS TECHNOLOGIES
INV #85704 / DEFIB PADS / JFD

12/18/2014

         96.73       85653 TENNIES ACE HARDWARE INC.
ACCT #78777 / NOV 2014 / JFD

12/18/2014

         51.91       85654 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST
INV #830843110 / NOV 2014 / JPD

12/18/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   16 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        408.95       85655 TRUCK OUTFITTERS OF WEST BEND
ESTIMATE #9130 / TRUCK PARTS / JFD

12/18/2014

        161.11       85656 UNITED HEALTH GROUP RECOVERY SERV
REFUND CALL #11-0416 / JFD

12/18/2014

        125.00       85657 VAN KLOMPENBURG, SCOTT R.
REIMBURSE EMT TEST FEE / JFD

12/18/2014

        203.50       85658 WAGEWORKS
INV #125A10364195 / NOV 2014

12/18/2014

         26.68       85659 WASHINGTON COUNTY CLERK
OFF-TIME REQUEST FORMS / JPD

12/18/2014

        900.00       85660 WEST BEND FIRE RESCUE
CALL #14-3299,14-3320,13-3342 / JFD

12/18/2014

      4,731.26       85661 WEST BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOV 2014 PARKING PERMIT FEES

12/18/2014

         42.00       85662 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE
INV #L6707T / LICENSE APPROVALS-NOV 2014

12/18/2014

        855.22       85663 WI SCTF
GARNISHMENTS / 12-15-14 PAYROLL

12/18/2014

        300.00       85664 WISCONSIN LAW ENFORCEMENT ACCREDITATION GROUP
2015 ANNUAL PROGRAM FEES / JPD

12/18/2014

         55.17       85665 ANDERSON, MARY BETH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

         46.15       85666 BECKER, JOAN & TIMOTHY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        392.92       85667 BRAUN TRUST
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        473.26       85668 COLLINS, AMY & MYCHAEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        331.86       85669 DEETJEN, JENNIFER & DONALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        170.02       85670 FLEISCHMANN, VICKI & DAVID
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        307.87       85671 FORSHEE LIVING TRUST
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        324.01       85672 GAUGER, THOMAS H.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        204.36       85673 GUENIN, JENNIFER & DANIEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   17 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        238.19       85674 KLEPPE, COLLEEN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        331.66       85675 KUBCZAK, MICHAEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        257.95       85676 LODUHA, LORI A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        355.50       85677 LUENEBURG, DIANA & DENNIS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        211.65       85678 MILLER, ERIC
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        188.68       85679 MITTELSTEADT, SARA & SCOTT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        284.27       85680 MOLKENTIN, ANGIE & JONATHAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        247.14       85681 MORRISON, CYNTHIA & WILLIAM
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        230.61       85682 NEUMAN, THOMAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        199.69       85683 PAQUETTE, MICHAEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        328.65       85684 PETERS, CHRISTOPHER & MICHAEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        195.73       85685 SCHAEFER, RONALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        148.51       85686 SCHREIER, JANET & WILLIAM
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        117.62       85687 SCHULTA, MITCHELL J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        251.45       85688 UMBACH, KARL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        117.38       85689 BUBLITZ, MIRANDA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        143.75       85690 BURKHARDT, SANDRA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        249.91       85691 BYSTREK, LAURA & DOUGLAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        343.27       85692 CARNEY, GINA & MATTHEW
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   18 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        395.33       85693 FEIERTAG, THOMAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        213.83       85694 FISHER, DEBORAH & THOMAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        441.93       85695 GEIGER, GERALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        356.75       85696 JAEGER, BRIAN A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        304.37       85697 JESKE, JAMES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        265.38       85698 JEWETT, LAURIE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        310.41       85699 KING, JON J
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        254.23       85700 KUELLS MARY &  NORMAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        127.61       85701 KUSTERS, DIANE & RONALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        325.75       85702 MAURER, DANIELLE & JONATHAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        138.26       85703 POWERS, JOHN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        244.95       85704 SADIKOVIC, FADIL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        234.36       85705 SELLNOW, KATIE L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        197.04       85706 SIMMONS, AMY & WILLIAM
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        216.01       85707 STOCKS, WILLIAM
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        293.36       85708 WEISSER, PAMELA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/19/2014

        353.46       85709 BARNHART, SANDRA & ROBERT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        230.90       85710 BAUMBACH, CAROLINE M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        280.31       85711 BELFIELD, JENNIFER & JAMES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   19 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

         41.76       85712 BENOSKIE, KATHY A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        225.94       85713 DEANGELIS, ROBERT M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        224.85       85714 DEPIES, HEATHER & WILLIAM
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        175.66       85715 EGGEBRECHT, ANGELA & JONATHAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        198.62       85716 ERICKSON, THERESA & JASON
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        300.91       85717 FELDER, CHRISTINE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        569.16       85718 FLISS, EDWARD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        305.37       85719 FOWLER, SHERI L & JEFFREY J
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

         77.57       85720 GENRICH, TRACY & ROBERT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        182.88       85721 GOSS, GREGORY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        475.57       85722 HANKES, DENNIS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        659.87       85723 HART, DONALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        266.09       85724 IVERSON, DAVID
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        147.45       85725 JACKSON TRUCK BODY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        731.71       85726 KOREVEC, LISA & EDWARD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        226.95       85727 KOSCHNITZKE, NANCY & ROBERT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        150.55       85728 KRESS, MARY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        170.02       85729 KRICK, JOSHUA B.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        320.22       85730 LEMKE, AMY LEAH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   20 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        189.47       85731 MARTINICH, ALISON & MICHAEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        371.63       85732 MCCRACKEN, COLLEEN & BRYAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        322.54       85733 MCINNIS, DEBRA & BRET
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        278.65       85734 MICHEL, MARY JANE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        322.71       85735 MOSGALLER, ERIC J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        289.72       85736 PARE, TIMOTHY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        334.00       85737 PETERSON, JENNIFER & WAYNE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        449.52       85738 RASMUSSEN, MARK JR. & HUG, DANIELLE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        226.59       85739 SCHAEFER, ASHLEY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        316.16       85740 SCHOMMER, MICHELE R.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        318.43       85741 SCHUETZ, BETH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        168.49       85742 SUSLER, JANIS & STEVEN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        113.34       85743 THOMAS, CYNTHIA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

         48.87       85744 WEIGEND, DONALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        143.64       85745 YOGERST, VANIA & JOSEPH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/22/2014

        528.96       85746 ALBINGER, SHERRI L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        188.15       85747 ALFT, JOANNA & LYLE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        324.35       85748 BENO, JOSEPH N.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        248.61       85749 CALENZO, THOMAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   21 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        201.02       85750 CARLSON, KRISTEN & ADAM
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        279.94       85751 CASSIDY, JOSEPH D.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        285.15       85752 CZINNER, JOHN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

         80.74       85753 ECKFORD, TRINA & TORRANCE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        168.51       85754 FALES, BETH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

         95.06       85755 FEURIG, HEIDI L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        145.68       85756 FINK, ROBERT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        500.65       85757 GIESE, CHARLES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        200.97       85758 GUGLIOTTI, HEIDI & NATHAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        166.87       85759 GUMM, RACHEL R.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        312.71       85760 HOJNACKI, LORRIE & WARREN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        369.54       85761 JENSEN, MAGGIE & CHRISTOPHER
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        188.22       85762 JOHNSON, TRACEY & THOMAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        192.23       85763 KELL, BRENDA & JEREMY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        281.59       85764 KIKKERT, NICOLE & BRIAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        129.13       85765 KLEPPE, RICHARD C.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        632.28       85766 LAMBERG PROPERTIES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        208.61       85767 MARTELL, TAMMY & MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        147.06       85768 NELSON, THOMAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   22 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        337.17       85769 OLIVER, LISA & JASON
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        330.30       85770 OLSON, STEPHANIE & DONALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        138.64       85771 POETZL, JESSE T.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        239.62       85772 SCHEEL, DEBORAH A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        634.08       85773 SPEARS, DEBORAH & DAVID
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        190.03       85774 STAHL, SHERRY A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        113.74       85775 STRAUSS, BONITA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        260.55       85776 TIMM, GAIL J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        238.39       85777 VAN BEEK, HEIDI T.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        219.59       85778 VANDERKINTER, DEBORAH & MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        332.96       85779 WINKELS, KIMBERLY A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        224.61       85780 ZEAMER, GERALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        159.86       85781 ZIMMERMANN TRUST
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

        199.50       85782 ZYLKA, SCOTT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/23/2014

         66.95       85783 A-1 POOLS
INV #72817 / REAGENT / PARKS

12/26/2014

     34,755.74       85784 ADVANCED DISPOSAL
INV #E1990245 / ACCT #E1011086 / DEC 14

12/26/2014

      1,456.14       85785 ASSOCIATED  BANK
ACCT #4359 9500 0117 8339 / VILLAGE

12/26/2014

      1,843.00       85786 C T W CORPORATION
INV #22206 / SCALE / WATER

12/26/2014

        211.28       85787 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
BATTERIES,AIR FILTER / STREETS

12/26/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   23 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

         45.96       85788 CENTURY LINK
ACCT #85419756 / INV #1319594939 / ADMIN

12/26/2014

         71.58       85789 CLOTHES CLINIC, INC.
INV #113583 / MATS / VILLAGE HALL

12/26/2014

      2,663.77       85790 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA INC
INV #71260655 / BULK SALT / STREETS

12/26/2014

        300.00       85791 GARLAND CO., INC.
INV #CI-GUS0103640 / ROOF ASSET PROGRAM

12/26/2014

        775.62       85792 GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS, INC.
INV #139853 / BATTERIES / JPD

12/26/2014

        350.00       85793 GOSCHEY MECHANICAL INC.
INV #7937 / COMBUSTION TEST / WWTP

12/26/2014

     10,000.00       85794 GREMMER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
INV #1 / GIS SERVICES / NOV 8-DEC 12

12/26/2014

     15,639.56       85795 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.
WIRE,DETECTOR,METERS,CABLE / WATER

12/26/2014

        378.58       85796 JACKSON AUTO SERVICE
INV #21896 / CONTROL ARM REPAIR / WATER

12/26/2014

      9,194.04       85797 JACKSON EMERY INVESTMENTS, LLC
REF #20141220 / NOV 21-DEC 20, 2014

12/26/2014

        111.76       85798 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
INV #H58524 / HOSE / STREETS

12/26/2014

        337.27       85799 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC
INV #3035566 / PARTS / STREETS

12/26/2014

        671.66       85800 LEMKE, DIANE
UTILITY SERVICES FOR DEC 16-31, 2014

12/26/2014

         62.50       85801 LIESENER SOILS INC.
INV #120426 / 5 YDS LAWN & GARDEN / STRT

12/26/2014

        171.00       85802 MENARDS - WEST BEND
 BUCKET,MOP,GLOVES,CLEARNER / STRTS,WWTP

12/26/2014

         62.79       85803 OFFICE DEPOT
ACCT #42573612 / INV#744121037001 / REC

12/26/2014

        115.23       85804 PITNEY BOWES
INV #1268012-DC14 / SEP-DEC RENT / REC

12/26/2014

        385.00       85805 PROS 4 TECHNOLOGY LLC
INV #4178 / MAINT, - DEC / WWTP

12/26/2014

         26.25       85806 RICOH USA, INC.
INV #19121001 / JAN 2015 / JPD

12/26/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   24 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        487.00       85807 SCHAUB, JIM
HEADER & WEATHER STRIPPING / V HALL

12/26/2014

      1,349.12       85808 TENNIES ACE HARDWARE INC.
ACCT #51327 / NOV 2014 / VILLAGE

12/26/2014

        145.00       85809 U.S. CELLULAR
WWTP  & JPD ACCTS

12/26/2014

        125.88       85810 VAUGHAN, BILLIE M.
FRONT DESK,CONCESSIONS / DEC 2014 / REC

12/26/2014

        732.00       85811 WASHINGTON COUNTY
2015 TREE & PRAIRIE SEED PROGRAM

12/26/2014

     10,123.58       85812 WE ENERGIES
STRT LIGHTS,WATER,VILLAGE ACCTS

12/26/2014

        245.87       85813 WISSOTA SAND AND GRAVEL CO.
ACCT #2019008 / WI PIT - NOV / STREETS

12/26/2014

        297.39       85814 BAEDER, ANISSA & WAYNE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        217.31       85815 BARCLAY, PETER
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        183.00       85816 DELISLE, KENNETH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        279.72       85817 DEREMER, ILIANA & MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        231.90       85818 FELDSCHNEIDER, R.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        199.24       85819 HAAS, CHERYL & RICHARD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        119.59       85820 HENSEL, ROBERT J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        233.87       85821 KALTZ, COLETTE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        304.40       85822 KIVELA, NICHOLE & DANIEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        823.51       85823 KNOSKE, RACHEL & RICK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        336.97       85824 KOENIG, SAMANTHA S.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

         71.76       85825 KUPKA, JESSI L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   25 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        275.80       85826 LENTZ, KIM & CHRISTOPHER
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        577.56       85827 LOUCKS, DALE R.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        354.84       85828 MANCHESTER, ALEX & JUDITH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        118.80       85829 OLIG, BRIAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        171.99       85830 POMMER, KRISTEN & DANIEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        207.80       85831 QUADE, JASON
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        134.72       85832 REITZNER, CHELSEA J
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        324.38       85833 RICHARD, LEE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        226.10       85834 RING, MICHELLE L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        268.56       85835 ROLANDO, JAMES J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        325.15       85836 RUELLE, JOHN R.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        338.43       85837 RYAN, KATHRYN & NATHAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        144.90       85838 SCHIMMELS, JESSICA L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        191.68       85839 SCOVILL, NELIA BETH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

         94.89       85840 SIMONSEN, THOMAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        818.94       85841 SMITH, MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        230.32       85842 SPENNER, MATTHEW R.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        143.65       85843 STEINHOFER, PATRICIA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        314.39       85844 TRESLLEY, ANNMARIE & JEFFERY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   26 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        389.72       85845 UHLENKAMP, LINDA & PAUL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        345.78       85846 WALTON, CHERI H.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        591.09       85847 WIMMER, JEFFREY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/26/2014

        163.56       85848 BECKER, BEAU S.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        205.22       85849 BLANCHETTE, KAREN & DAVID
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        209.96       85850 BRAKER, MARLEY & MARK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        323.52       85851 DANIELS, CATHERINE & PATRICK
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        218.81       85852 EGNER, STEPHANIE L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        205.95       85853 FREDERICK, JENNIE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        174.06       85854 FRIEDMAN, MICHELE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        302.05       85855 GANAS, ELFRIEDE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        227.51       85856 GRAY SUSAN & NICHOLAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        357.20       85857 GUELL, HEATHER & BERGMANN, JASON
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

         46.18       85858 HANDEL, BRADLEY & TYLER
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        236.33       85859 HODGSON, DANIEL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        332.44       85860 HOPPER, STEPHANIE & ROBERT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        226.05       85861 HULL, KELLIE M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

         79.23       85862 JANECKE, BRIAN A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        589.77       85863 KAGERBAUER, JILL & KEITH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   27 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        305.54       85864 LENNART, WILLIAM & DONNA
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        189.81       85865 LIEPERT, PAUL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        156.34       85866 LORENZ, JEANNE & JERRY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

         49.84       85867 LUCKOW, MALLORY & MATTHEW
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        203.14       85868 PEIFFER, JILL & DONALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        120.96       85869 PINNOW, CHAD M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        369.13       85870 POMEROY, AMY & ROBERT
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        244.95       85871 SADIKOVIC, ADIL
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        184.25       85872 SCHLAGENHAFT, DAWN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        241.20       85873 SCHULZ, KATHY & VOLKER
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        301.12       85874 SEMROW, CHAD J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        154.95       85875 TURNQUIST, SUTIRA & THOMAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        224.95       85876 VOELZKE, KRISTA & BRIAN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        195.71       85877 WALBER, JULIE & STEVEN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

         90.38       85878 WANASEK, KELLEN P.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        387.10       85879 WANIE, MATTHEW
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

         41.91       85880 FROEMMING, JEFFREY M.
REPLACEMENT FOR JULY 2013 PYRL CK#43013

12/30/2014

        194.69       85881 ALLCOX, ROBERT J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        181.97       85882 BARTH, CHRISTOPHER A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   28 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        209.01       85883 BOLDT, KURTIS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        317.02       85884 BRUNS, JACQUELYN & GARY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        319.33       85885 CHIRAFISI, DAVID A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        208.76       85886 CORDOVA, ANTONIO
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        224.42       85887 DEPREY, KATHERINE & ZACHARY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        199.63       85888 EMMRICH, BETH A.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        327.35       85889 FIZELL, JODI & KEVIN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        192.51       85890 GOETZ, CHRISTOPHER
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        314.88       85891 GOSENHEIMER, SUZANNE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        190.43       85892 HAUSER, KAREN D
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        310.77       85893 HEARLEY, ROBERT J.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        388.32       85894 IVANS, KATHERINE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        292.45       85895 JOY, KELLY L
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

      3,299.95       85896 KIRST, PATRICIA & JEREMY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        145.10       85897 KLEPPE, TRACY & JAMES
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        211.52       85898 KNOUSE, LADONNA R
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        327.48       85899 LACKE, JENNIFER & THOMAS
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        200.06       85900 LANCE, MICHAEL S.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        261.12       85901 LAVERENZ, GARY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014



 Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular   29 3:01 PM
ACCT

  GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 12/31/2014

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:12/01/2014

 1/04/2015 Page:

        191.68       85902 LENHARDT, AMBER R
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        279.86       85903 LORENZ, SUSAN C.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        199.20       85904 MARTIN, KAREN & DUANE
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        155.86       85905 MEIDAM, JAMES B.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        247.31       85906 PATEL, BRENDA & MAYUR
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        185.45       85907 POWELL, BRIAN L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

      2,188.79       85908 PRZANOWSKI, LISA R. & CRAIG L.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        312.68       85909 RATHKE, HEIDI L
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

      2,303.16       85910 REICHOW, AARON G
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        377.34       85911 RUNDBERG, MICHELLE & DONALD
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        288.99       85912 SCHEINOHA, JOHN
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        386.36       85913 STENGLEIN, GARY
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

         30.98       85914 THIEDE, C JUDITH & ALAN N
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

        176.93       85915 WATERS, JOSEPH
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

      1,589.24       85916 WEDELL, ANNE M.
2014 PROPERTY TAX REFUND

12/30/2014

    349,310.26                                                         Grand Total



TREASURERS REPORT

December 31, 2014

BALANCE BALANCE

11/30/2014 12/31/2014

GENERAL FUND:

GENERAL CHECKING $756,742.10 $7,576,110.72

PARK FEES $51,042.34 $52,746.39

FIRE/RESCUE RESERVE $75,123.60 $75,129.43

EMS FUNDING ESCROW $14,233.13 $14,234.23

MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT FUND $5,510.70 $4,744.82

HIPPA ACCOUNT $299,608.89 $311,861.32

CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT $114,069.38 $132,060.00

POLICE & FIRE IMPACT FEES $119,636.24 $122,505.67

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $1,435,966.38 $8,289,392.58

---------------------- ----------------------

WATER UTILITY:

WATER SPECIAL REDEMPTION FUND $842.85 $842.92

CASH $833,979.10 $328,132.07

WATER UTILITY DEPRECIATION FUND $21,546.48 $21,548.15

WATER UTILITY RESERVE $111,115.82 $111,124.44

WATER IMPACT FEES $1,033,323.54 $1,035,863.81

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL WATER UTILITY $2,000,807.79 $1,497,511.39

---------------------- ----------------------

SEWER UTILITY:

SEWER DEPRECIATION FUND $5,418.18 $5,418.60

SEWER UTILITY RESERVE $69,967.06 $69,972.49

DNR REPLACEMENT FUND $827,061.42 $827,125.56

SEWER SPECIAL REDEMPTION FUND $2,355.72 $2,355.90

CASH $571,540.60 $616,411.15

SO. INTERCEPTOR IMPACT FEE $22,606.36 $22,608.11

SEWER SERVICE FEES $1,779,070.04 $1,787,208.44

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL SEWER UTILITY $3,278,019.38 $3,331,100.25

---------------------- ----------------------

CDA FUND:

CDA FUND $191,190.36 $191,205.19

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL CDA FUND $191,190.36 $191,205.19

---------------------- ----------------------

---------------------- ----------------------

GRAND TOTAL: $6,905,983.91 $13,309,209.41

---------------------- ----------------------



RESOLUTION #15-01 
 

 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL BOND SCHEDULE FOR THE 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 
 

 

WHEREAS, THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN, does ordain as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, Chapter 7.13 of the village code has been created, violations of which are 
punishable by forfeiture; and,  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of Jackson 
hereby establishes the following addition to the Municipal Bond/Stipulation Schedule: 

                                      
Ord. 7.13(33a)    Statute 947.0125  Unlawful use of Computerized Communications Systems 

  
1st           2nd             3rd       

 
 $218.50    $313.00    $439.00 

 
Adopted this 13th day of January, 2015. 

 
 

Introduced by:  _______________ Seconded by: _______________  
 
 
Vote:            ayes           nays  Passed and Approved: _____________  
              
                                          
             
      Wendy A. Kannenberg - Village President 
 
 
     Attest:                   
      Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 
 

Proof of Posting: 
 

I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  

 
         _________________  
   Village Official     Date 
 
 



RESOLUTION #15-02 
 

 
A GOVERNMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY RESOLUTION  

FOR RUN OFF MANAGEMENT GRANTS 
 

 

 WHEREAS, The Village Board of the Village of Jackson is interested in acquiring a Grant 
from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for the purpose of implementing measures 
to control agricultural or urban stormwater runoff pollution sources (as described in the application 
and pursuant to ss. 281.65 or 281.66, Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 151, 153 and 155); and, 
 

 WHEREAS, a cost-sharing grant is required to carry out the project: 

 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that The Village of Jackson,   
  

 HEREBY AUTHORIZES Director of Public Works / Village Engineer, to act on behalf of the 
Village of Jackson to: 
 

Submit and sign an application to the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
for any financial aid that may be available;  
 Sign a grant agreement between the local government (applicant) and the Department of 
Natural Resources; 
Submit reimbursement claims along with necessary supporting documentation; 
Submit signed documents; and 
Take necessary action to undertake, direct and complete the approved project. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Jackson shall comply with all state    
and federal laws, regulations and permit requirements pertaining to implementation of this project 
and to fulfillment of the grant document provisions. 
 
 Adopted this 13th day of January, 2015. 

 
 Introduced by:  _______________  Seconded by: _______________  
 
 Vote:            ayes           nays  Passed and Approved: _____________  
              
                                          
             
      Wendy A. Kannenberg - Village President 
 
 
     Attest:                   
      Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 
 

Proof of Posting: 
I the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village 
Hall, Post Office, and one other location in the Village.  
 
         _________________  
   Village Official     Date 



 
IMPORTANT NOTE:  The DNR expects the individual authorized by this resolution to 
become familiar with the applicable grant program’s procedures for the purpose of taking 
the necessary actions to undertake, direct, and complete the approved project.   This 
includes acting as the primary contact for the project, submitting required materials for a 
complete grant application, carrying out the acquisition or development project (e.g., 
obtaining required permits, noticing, bidding, following acquisition guidelines, etc.), and 
closing the grant project (e.g., submitting grant reimbursement forms and 
documentation, and organization of project files for future monitoring of compliance with 
grant program. 
 
 


	01132015 Budget and Finance Agenda.
	2. 12092014 Budget and Finance Minutes - DRAFT.
	3. 122014 CHECK REGISTER.
	3. 122014 Treasurers Report.
	4. Amendment to Bond Schedule.
	5. Grant - Responsibility Resolution for Run Off Management. 

